LGda Brewster

From: dcplanning shared
Subject: FW: 20/00579/LAPRE College Green Planning Application

————— Qriginal Messdage————-

Sent: 14 May 2020 20:41

To: dcplanning shared
Subject: 20/00579/LAPRE College Green Planning Application

Good evening
I have tried to lodge my objection on the website, but 1t has changed and T
have been unable to find the appropriate place.

I would like to object to the potential noise and grouping of large numbers of
people being planned to assemble at this time when we are trying to protect the
NHS and the older pecple who live 1n Chichester.

The potential anxiety that these festiwvals cause 1s totally unnecessary at this

point in time and feel 1t 1s the i1nterest of the majority 1f permission 1s
withheld.

Thank you for accepting my points via Email.
Susl Richardson

Susli Richardson

Sent from my 1Pad Pro

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may
be monitored or recorded to secure effective system operation and for other
lawful purposes.



